

**ASHFORD JOINT TRANSPORT BOARD – TRACKER OF DECISIONS**  
**Updated for the meeting on: 14.09.10**

Minute No	Subject	Responsible Officer	Decisions of the Board	Update
434 05/01/06	Ashford On Street Parking Review – Middle Zone 11	Ray Wilkinson (ABC)	<b>ACTION:</b> 1. Report to be withdrawn & officers be requested to re-examine the scheme in an attempt to maximize the amount of safe on-street parking provision, consider the points raised in the petition & ensure that all plans presented are up-to-date & report back to a future meeting of the Board.	Scheme under review. Report to a future JTB.
546 07/03/06	Transport Forum	-	<b>RECOMMENDATIONS:</b> That the JTB: 1. Requested officers develop a suitable scheme for disabled access to Ashford Town Centre.	Future report required following consideration of town centre TRO.
218 19.09.06	Church Road, Sevington – Proposed changes	David Beaver (KCC)	<b>RESOLVED:</b> 1. The Head of Operations, Kent Highway Services, contact the retailers on Ashford Business Park to identify the level of interest in jointly funding, with the Highways Agency, a right-hand junction at the junction of Barrey Road & the A2070.	There has been some support from the retailers and details of these have been passed to the HA. The HA has said that it would consider a scheme if it is entirely externally funded. Suggestions for temporary schemes would be difficult to justify.
377 12.12.06	Proposed traffic calming measures in Bluebell Road & Roman Way, Park Farm and Church Hill, Kingsnorth.		<b>RESOLVED:</b> 2. Subject to agreement of the Local Planning Authority & Ashford Borough Council's legal team, the proposed pedestrian crossing on Ashford Road, at the junction with Church Hill, be deferred for a period of two years and the money saved be ring-fenced in an attempt to secure further external funding so that ultimately traffic lights can be erected at the junction.	1. Completed 2. JTB 02/09/08 min 63 – A Member commented that <i>"December 2008 approached quickly and he hoped that officers were starting to examine this again and look at where the extra funding may come from"</i> .

Minute No	Subject	Responsible Officer	Decisions of the Board	Update
471 09/03/10	Thirlmere, Kennington	Tara O'Shea (KHS)	<b>RESOLVED:</b> That the report be received and noted.	JTB 15.06.10 - Minute 66 Report concluded that the traffic data clearly showed that there was not a speeding problem at the location and coupled with excellent safety record it was therefore not proposed to make any changes at the location. A Member said that previous reports had agreed that an additional "side road warning" sign be provided and hoped at the very least this would still happen. Mrs Hubert said she understood that this proposal may have been removed due to the suggestion for speed bumps etc., but she would report back that this sign was still wanted. <b>RESOLVED:</b> That the report be received and noted.
394 20/01/10	A28 Speed Limit Review	Ms Buckley & Mr Williams Bethersden Parish Council	<b>RESOLVED:</b> That: 1. the report be received and noted. 2. the Board requests a report from KHS responding to the request for a speed limit review of the Bethersden stretch of the A28 at the meeting to be held in June 2010.	JTB 15/06/10 Min 61. <b>RECOMMENDED:</b> To the KCC Cabinet Member for Environment, Highways and Waste that public consultation be carried out on the proposal by the Bethersden Working Group to introduce revised speed limits in Bethersden.

Minute No	Subject	Responsible Officer	Decisions of the Board	Update
467 09/03/10	Petitions: (1) Mrs Bruce re: traffic calming measures for Highfield Road, Willesborough. (2) Mr Blake re: Safer road crossing at the junction of Church Road, Osbourne Road and Bentley Road, Willesborough.		The Chairman advised both would be referred to KHS as the responsible Authority for Highways in the County.	JTB 15/06/10 Min 60 Tracker Report. Regards to the two petitions submitted to the last meeting of the Board, Mrs Hubert updated that following investigation KHS would not be pursuing traffic calming measures at Highfield Road, Willesborough but would look into the possibility of installing a safer road crossing at the Junction of Church Road/Osborne Road/Bentley Road, Willesborough. Further details could come to a future meeting.
472 09/03/10	Feedback on the Winter Maintenance Programme for the Ashford Borough.	Danny Sheppard (ABC)	<b>RESOLVED:</b> That the points above (within the full minutes of the Board) be fed back to Kent Highway Services for their reports to the Environment, Highways & Waste Policy Overview Committee in late March and July 2010.	JTB 15.06.10 Min 68 Item on agenda not considered due to lateness of the hour. It was agreed that Members would forward comments to Danny Sheppard (ABC) who would ensure they were fed back to KHS by 30 <sup>th</sup> June 2010. This was completed.
59 15/06/10	Transport Forum		<b>RESOLVED:</b> 1. The report of the Chairman of the Transport Forum for the meeting held on 14 <sup>th</sup> May 2010 be received and noted. 2. The Board defer making a decision on whether to support the campaign for free off-peak rail travel for Kent's over 60s until KCC's report on the issue had been published and could be discussed later in the year. 3. A site visit be arranged at the station to understand more about the plans for improving the Station Forecourt and a report to be submitted to the September meeting.	3. Site visit held on 1 <sup>st</sup> July 2010. Update report on the Agenda for 14.09.10 JTB Meeting.

Minute No	Subject	Responsible Officer	Decisions of the Board	Update
62 15/06/10	Proposed alterations to the waiting and parking restriction in Ashford Town Centre – Amendment 16	Ray Wilkinson (ABC)	<b>RESOLVED:</b> That: 1. The Amendment 16 Traffic Order be made. 2. All additional road markings and signage relating to the proposed physical changes in the Order be implemented.	Scheme implemented 1 Aug 2010.
63 15/06/10	Victoria Way	John Farmer (KHS) Andy Phillips (AFCo)	<b>RESOLVED:</b> That the working draft maintenance plan for Victoria Square and the funding implications of the plan be noted.	Update report to JTB 14/09/10.
64 15/06/10	Ashford Town Centre Streets – Scheme Update	Jamie Watson (KHS)	<b>RESOLVED:</b> That further changes to the network at Forge Lane/New Street/Somerset Road junction take place to ban the straight ahead movement by way of an experimental Traffic Order, along with minor alterations at various locations to assist with reducing congestion utilising funding set aside from English Partnerships for this purpose.	
65 15/06/10	M20 Junction 9 / Bridge and Drivers Roundabout Improvement Scheme	John Farmer (KHS) Andy Phillips (AFCo)	<b>RESOLVED:</b> That: 1. Progress with the scheme be noted. 2. It be noted the new foot/cycle bridge over the M20 is included in the contract let by KCC,	Update report to JTB 14/09/10.
67 15/06/10	Highways Work Programme 2010/11	Director of Kent Highways	<b>RESOLVED:</b> That the report be received and noted.	

Minute No	Subject	Responsible Officer	Decisions of the Board	Update
69 15/06/10	Proposed introduction of temporary waiting restrictions in Henwood Industrial Estate	Ray Wilkinson (ABC)	<b>RESOLVED:</b> That: <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. Prohibition of waiting restrictions be implemented under a temporary Traffic Regulation Order to address dangerous and obstructive parking on Henwood Industrial Estate.</li> <li>2. A review of the temporary prohibition of waiting restrictions be carried out subsequent to implementation with a view to making the restrictions permanent.</li> <li>3. The formulation of the final parking restrictions be informed by the review and the supporting permanent Traffic Regulation Order be taken to statutory consultation and any objections received be reported to a future meeting of the Board.</li> </ol>	The Traffic Order is now finalised. Notifications and works being arranged.